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From: Andrew Parsons { GRO ;
To: "Cooper, Tom - UKGI" 1 GRO :
Cc: "Watson, Richard - UKGI"! GRO : "Aldred, Tom - UKGI"
GRO i Rodric Williams 1 GRO
"Watts, Alan" { GRO ;

Subject: RE: Post Office [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]
Date: Thu, 2 May 2019 18:55:37 +0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: Abdulla.pdf; Bates.pdf; Dar.pdf; Sabir.pdf; Stockdale.pdf; Stubbs.pdf
Inline-Images: image3af130.PNG; image9673d6.PNG; image15d025.PNG

Tom

Please find attached 6 summaries, one for each Lead Claimant. Rodric has asked that | send these to you subject to
the Information Sharing Protocol.

We can provide more detail as needed but hopefully these are a useful introduction to each case. I'd also be happy to
talk through any questions you might have once you've had a chance to review the summaries.

Kind regards

Andy

Andrew Parsons
Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

* GRO

Manage your e-alert preferences

WOM BLE womblebonddickinson.com
BOND o FN
DICKINSON \») (in)
From: Cooper, Tom - UKGlI GRO
Sent: 30 April 2019 14:30
To: Andrew Parsons GRO ;
Cc: Watson, Richard - UKGI i GRO i; Aldred, Tom - UKGI < GRO i Rodric
Williams i GRO :

Subject: Re: Post Office [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]
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Andy
Thanks. For some reason the original email went from my personal email. Please use this one instead.

Tom

Sent from my iPhone

>On 30 Apr 2019, at 14:14, Andrew Parsons 1 GRO i wrote:

>

> Tom - we're working on the summaries and they should be with you tomorrow / Thursday.
>

> Kind regards

> Andy

>

>

>

> Andrew Parsons

> Partner

> Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

>
>d:
-» GRO
>t
>

> www.womblebonddickinson.com
>

> From: Tom Cooper GRO

> Sent: 30 April 2019 06:57

> To: Andrew Parsons GRO :

> Cc: Richard Watson i GRO i: Tom Aldred i GRO

> Subject: Post Office

>

>

> Andy

>

> You mentioned you’re preparing a more detailed summary of the facts in the lead cases. Can you let us
know when it will be ready?

>

> Tom

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>

> Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email?

>

>

> The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and
protected by law. tjbmcooper{ GRO | only is authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If
e T

“""8RO. | please notify andrew.parsonsi ~ GRO | i as soon as possible and
delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this
communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful.

> Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before
transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be

caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.
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> Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP,
is neither given nor endorsed by it.

> This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered
in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office is 4 More London Riverside, London,
SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a
member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration
number is GB123393627.

> Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

>

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they
are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the
sender and delete the email.

This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure the secure and

effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has been swept for
malware and viruses.
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